Notice of Licensing Sub-Committee BCP

Council

Date: Monday, 9 December 2024 at 10.00 am

Venue: HMS Phoebe, BCP Civic Centre, Bournemouth BH2 6DY

Membership:
Clir A Chapmanlaw Clir M Dower Clir A Keddie

Reserves:

Clir D Flagg (1)

All Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee are summoned to attend this meeting to
consider the items of business set out on the agenda below.

The press and public are welcome to view the live stream of this meeting at the following
link:

https://democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=6291
if you would like any further information on the items to be considered at the meeting please
contact: Democratic Services on 01202 096660 or

email democratic.services@bcpcouncil.gov.uk

Press enquiries should be directed to the Press Office: Tel: 01202 118686 or
email press.office@bcpcouncil.gov.uk

This notice and all the papers mentioned within it are available at democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk

GRAHAM FARRANT
CHIEF EXECUTIVE DEBAT

29 November 2024

on the Mod.gov app
naR

Available online and

BCP Council Civic Centre, Bourne Avenue, Bournemouth BH2 6DY



Maintaining and promoting high standards of conduct
Councillors should act solely
Declaring interests at meetings in terms of the public

Familiarise yourself with the Councillor Code of Conduct which can be found in interest
Part 6 of the Council’'s Constitution. Integrity

Before the meeting, read the agenda and reports to see if the matters to be Councillors must avoid
discussed at the meeting concern your interests placing themselves under

any obligation to people or
organisations that might try
inappropriately to influence
them in their work. They
should not act or take
decisions in order to gain
financial or other material
benefits for themselves,
their family, or their friends.
They must declare and
resolve any interests and
relationships

Objectivity

Councillors must act and
take decisions impartially,
fairly and on merit, using the
best evidence and without
discrimination or bias

Accountability

Councillors are accountable
to the public for their
decisions and actions and
must submit themselves to
the scrutiny necessaryto
ensure this

Openness

Councillors should act and
take decisions in an open
and transparent manner.
Information should not be
withheld from the public
unless there are clear and
lawful reasons for so doing

Honesty & Integrity

Councillors should act with
honesty and integrity and
should not place themselves

Does the matter directly relate to one of my Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPIs)
(set outin Table 1)?

Does the matter directly relate to the
| have a DPI and cannot take part without finances or wellbeing of one of my Other
a dispensation Registerable Interests (ORIs)
(set out in Table 2)?

| have an ORI and must disclose it.
| may speak as a member of the public but
not discuss or vote and must leave the

Does it directly relate to the finances or
wellbeing of me, a relative or a close
associate?

| have a NRI and must disclose it.
| may speak as a member of the public but
not discuss or vote and must leave the

Does it affect the finances or wellbeing of
me, a relative or a close associate or any
of my ORIs?

Am | or they affected to a greater extent that
most people? And would a reasonable person
think my judgementis clouded?

| have an interest and must disclose it.
| may speak as a member of the public but I have no interest to disclose
not discuss or vote and must leave the
room

What are the principles of bias and pre-determination and how do they affect my
participation in the meeting?

Bias and predetermination are common law concepts. If they affect you, your
participation in the meeting may call into question the decision arrived at on the
item.

Bias Test Predetermination Test in situations where their
In all the circumstances, would it honesty and integrity may
lead a fair minded and informed At the time of making the decision, be questioned
observertg ggnclude that there was did the decision maker have a closed Leadership
a real possibility or a real danger that mind?
the decision maker was biased? Councillors should exhibit
. 4 these principles in their own
) . : 2 behaviour. They should
If a councillor appears to be biased or to have predetermined their decision, actively promote and
they must NOT participate in the meeting. robustly support the
. . . L - principles and be willing to
For more information or advice please contact the Monitoring Officer challenge poor behaviour

(janie.berry@bcpcouncil.gov.uk) wherever it occurs



mailto:susan.zeiss@bcpcouncil.gov.uk

AGENDA

ltems to be considered while the meeting is open to the public

1. Election of Chair

To elect a Chair of this meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee.

2. Apologies

To receive any apologies for absence from Members.

3. Declarations of Interests

Councillors are requested to declare any interests on items included in this
agenda. Please refer to the workflow on the preceding page for guidance.

Declarations received will be reported at the meeting.

4, Protocol for Public Speaking at Licensing Hearings 5-10

The protocol for public speaking at Licensing Sub Committee hearings is
included with the agenda sheet for noting.

5. Dancing Jug, 15-17 Poole Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 5PW 11- 40

Two Temporary Event Notices (TENs) have been submitted in respect of
the premises known as the Dancing Jug, 15 — 17 Poole Hill, Bournemouth
BH2 5PW.

As objections have been received from Dorset Police this matter is brought
before the Sub Committee for determination.

No other items of business can be considered unless the Chair decides the matter is urgent for reasons that must
be specified and recorded in the Minutes.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 4

LICENSING COMMITTEE AND SUB COMMITTEE —PROTOCOL FOR
PUBLIC SPEAKING

1. Introduction

1.1  This protocol for public speaking applies to Licensing Committee and Sub
Committee hearings in relation to matters including the licensing of alcohol,
regulated entertainment, late night refreshment, gambling, sex establishments
and hackney carriage and private hire drivers, vehicles and operators, as set
out in Part 3.3 of the Council’s Constitution.

1.2 These matters are considered in accordance with relevant legislation and
associated regulations including the Licensing Act 2003 (as amended by the
Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act 2011), the Gambling Act 2005,
Part Il and Schedule 3 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions)
Act 1982 (as amended by Section 27 of the Policing and Crime Act 2009) and
the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976.

2. ConductofHearings

2.1  Chair welcomes everyone, matters of general housekeeping are dealt with,
notification that the hearing may be recorded for live and subsequent
broadcast on the Council’'s website, reminder to switch mobile phones to
silent, etc.

2.2  Chair asks everyone present to introduce themselves and state their role.

2.3  Chair checks that all persons who have given notice of their intention to speak
and any person who wishes to withdraw a representation or wishes not to
speak have been identified.

2.4  Chair explains proposed procedure and order of speaking for hearing as set
out in Appendix A or B of this protocol as appropriate. All parties confirm
agreement or make representations on procedure proposed.

2.5 Licensing Officer's report is presented.
2.6  Parties speak in the order agreed.

2.7  With the exception of hackney carriage and private hire hearings, parties who
are speaking should not repeat the information which they have already given
in writing in their representation. They will be able to expand on the written
information given, provided the information remains relevant. Any additional
information should be limited to the grounds of their representation(s). For
example, if they are objecting on the grounds of Public Nuisance, then they
should confine their comments to matters relating to Public Nuisance.



2.8 Members of the Licensing Committee or Sub Committee may ask questions
after each party has spoken and once all parties have spoken. Parties will be
allowed to ask questions through the Chair.

2.9 Once all parties have been heard, the parties will be given the opportunity to
sum up. Party who spoke first to go last. The hearing will then conclude.

2.10 Members will deliberate in private with the clerk and legal representative as
appropriate present.

2.11 The decisionwill be taken by the Committee and notification of the decision
will be given as follows:

2.11.1 For Licensing Act 2003 and Gambling Act 2005 hearings,
determination must be within the period of five working days beginning
with the day or the last day on which the hearing was held in
accordance with the relevant Regulations, unless otherwise specified
(for example, the issuing of a counter notice following objection to a
TEN, in which case the determination must be at the conclusion of the
hearing).

2.11.2 For Sex Establishment and other hearings, where possible
determination will be within the period of five working days beginning
with the day or the last day on which the hearing was held.

2.11.3 For Hackney Carriage and Private Hire hearings, notification of the
decision will be given at the conclusion of the hearing, followed by a
written decision letter where possible within the period of five working
days beginning with the day or the last day on which the hearing was
held.

2.12 Notification of the decision will include information for all parties of any right of
appeal as appropriate.

3 General points

3.1 Hearings convened under the Licensing Act 2003 and the Gambling Act 2005
and associated regulations may be held remotely as required, if the Chairman
agrees it is expedient to do so in the circumstances.

3.2 The hearing may be adjourned at any time at the discretion of the Members.

3.3 Members may amend the procedure at any time if they consider it to be in the
public interest or in the interest of a fair hearing.

3.4  The Sub Committee may decide to conduct all or part of a hearing in non-
public session in accordance with the relevant Regulations and/or where
exempt information is likely to be disclosed.



3.5 The Chair may exclude any person from a hearing for being disruptive.

3.6  Meetings of the Licensing Committee in public session are recorded by the
Council for live and subsequent broadcast on its website.

3.7  The hearing will take the form of a discussion.

3.8  Only persons (or their representatives) who have made an application, are
subject to an application or have submitted a written representation or
objection to the Licensing Authority under the relevant Act are permitted to
speak at the hearing.

3.9 Any further information to support an application, representation, objection or
notice (as applicable) can be submitted before the hearing. It may only be
submitted at the hearing with the consent of all parties in accordance with any
relevant Regulations. Wherever possible the Licensing Authority encourages
parties to submit information at the earliest opportunity to allow sufficient time
for this to be considered before the hearing and avoid the need for
adjournment.

3.10 If a party has informed the Authority that they do not intend to participate, or
be represented at the hearing, or has failed to advise whether they intend to
participate or not, the hearing may proceed in their absence.

3.11 For other matters which are the responsibility of the Licensing Committee and
not included in this protocol, the Meeting Procedure Rules in Part 4D of the
Council’'s Constitution in relation to public questions, statements and petitions
shall apply. This includes such matters as making recommendations on
relevant licensing policies, approving the level of fees charged by the Council,
and making decisions on tariffs charged by the Public Carriage Trade.

3.12 The Council’'s Constitution can be accessed using the following link:
https://democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteelD=151&
Info=1&bcr=1

For further information please contact democratic.services@bcpcouncil.gov.uk



https://democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeID=151&Info=1&bcr=1
https://democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeID=151&Info=1&bcr=1
mailto:democratic.services@bcpcouncil.gov.uk

Appendix A

Proposedprocedure and order of speakingfor hearings (other than
hackney carriage and private hire hearings)

1. The Licensing Officer presents report.

2. Questions of the Licensing Officer on their report. Members of the Sub-
Committee to go first, then the applicant/licence holder.

3. Applicant will make their Application.

4. Questions of the Applicant by all parties, Members of the Committee/Sub-
Committee to go first.

5. Responsible Authorities and Other Persons will make their representations.

6. Questions of the Responsible Authorities and Other Persons. Members of the
Committee/Sub-Committee to go first.

7. All parties will be given an opportunity to sum up (with the party who spoke
last to go first). The hearing will then conclude.

8. Sub-Committee will deliberate in private with Legal Adviser and Clerk present.
(Councillors new to Licensing may observe but will not take part in the
decision making).

9. Notification of the Sub Committee’s decision will be given in accordance with
the requirements of the Licensing Act and Gambling Act regulations. For other
hearings, where possible determination will be within the period of five
working days beginning with the day or the last day on which the hearing was
held.

10.The notification of decision will include information about the right of appeal as
appropriate.



Appendix B

Proposedprocedure and order of speaking for Hackney Carriage
and Private Hire hearings

1.

2.

The Licensing Officer presents their report.

Questions of the Licensing Officer on their report. Members of the Sub-
Committee to go first, then the applicant/licence holder.

Applicant/licence holder presents their case.

Questions of the applicant/licence holder by all parties, Members of the
Committee/Sub-Committee to go first.

All parties will be given an opportunity to sum up (with the party who spoke
last to go first). The Hearing will then conclude.

Sub-Committee will deliberate in private with Legal Adviser and Clerk present.
(Councillors new to Licensing may observe deliberations but will not take part
in the decision making).

Notification of the decision will be given following deliberations at the
conclusion of the hearing, to be followed by a written decision letter where
possible within the period of five working days beginning with the day or the
last day on which the hearing was held.

The Legal Adviser will advise parties of any right of appeal as appropriate at
the conclusion of the Hearing. Information about the right of appeal as
appropriate will also be included in the written decision letter.

Adopted by the Licensing Committee on 7.12.23



This page is intentionally left blank

10



Agenda ltem 5

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE BCP

Council

Report subject

Dancing Jug, 15-17 Poole Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 5PW —
Dorset Police Objection Notice to 2 Temporary Event Notices

Meeting date

9 December 2024

Status

Public Report

Executive summary

Mr Mugarel Sumanariu has applied for 2 standard Temporary Event
Notices (TENSs) to cover the following periods:-

1. Wednesday 11" December 2024 to Sunday 15" December
2024

2. Wednesday 18" December 2024 to Sunday 22" December
2024

Each TEN is made to permit an extension of hours, permitted under
the current premises licence for licensable activities from 00:00 to
02:00, on each evening, for late night refreshment and the sale of
alcohol.

Recommendations

Members are asked to decide whether to:-
a) Grantthe Temporary Event Notices as made; or

b) Grantthe Temporary Event Notices as made but impose
one or more of the existing licence conditions, which
are consistent with the event and considered
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives, by way of a notice (statement of conditions);
or

c) Refusethe Temporary Event Notices as made by way of
a counter notice.

Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee are asked to make a
decision at the end of the hearing after all relevant parties
have been given an opportunity to speak.

Members must give full reasons for their decision.

Reason for
recommendations

The Licensing Authority has received an objection notice from
Dorset Police as relevant persons under the prevention of crime

11




and disorder and public safety licensing objectives.

The Licensing Authority may only consider aspects relevant to the
notices that have been raised in the objection by Dorset Police.

Where an objection notice has been received, and the concerns
have not been resolved through modification and agreement to
allow the event to proceed, the Scheme of Delegation set out in the
Council's Constitution states that these applications should be dealt
with by the Licensing Sub-Committee.

12




Portfolio Holder(s): Councillor Kieron Wilson — Housing and Regulatory Services
Corporate Director Jillian Kay — Wellbeing
Report Authors Sarah Rogers — Principal Licensing Officer
Wards Westbourne & West Cliff
Classification For Decision
Background

7. A Temporary Event Notice (TEN) is intended to be a light touch process and as

such, the carrying on of licensable activities does not have to be authorised by
the Licensing Authority on an application.

a. Standard TEN —must be submitted giving at least ten working days’ notice,
excluding the day the notice is given and the day of the event.

b. Late TEN - Applicants can apply for a ‘late TEN up to 5 working days before
the event and can apply for up to 10 late TENs per calendar year.

The person who intends to hold the temporary event submits a notification to
the Licensing Authority which outlines the proposed activities dates and times
as well as where the event will take place.

Once notification is received only the Police or Environmental Health can object
to the event (as “relevant persons”) and can either seek to prevent the event or
modify the arrangements of the event.

Mr Mugarel Sumanariu submitted 2 separate notifications for a TEN on 25
November 2024 to extend the terminal hour of Midnight to 02:00 for the periods
Wednesday 11" December 2024 to Sunday 15" December 2024 and again on
Wednesday 18" December 2024 to Sunday 22" December 2024 for licensed
premises known as The Dancing Jug, 15-17 Poole Hill, Bournemouth.

A copy of the submitted TENs are attached at Appendix 1.
A copy of a plan showing the location of the premises is attached at Appendix 2.

A copy of the conditions attached to the premises licence in force at the
premises are attached at Appendix 3.

Consultation

8.

The notice was served on the relevant persons - Environmental Health and
Dorset Police - on the 25 November 2024.

Dorset Police submitted an objection notice to both TENs which is attached at
Appendix 4.

Options Appraisal

10. Before making a decision, Members are asked to consider the following matters:

13




o The objection notice made by Dorset Police.

o The relevant licensing objectives, namely the prevention of crime and
disorder and public safety.

11. If the Sub-Committee decide to issue a counter notice this means the events
cannot take place. A notice with reasons for the decision must also be given.

12. If the Sub-Committee decide not to issue a counter notice, and allow the events
to go ahead with conditions attached to the TENs, a notice (statement of
conditions) must be given.

13. The TENs can be modified (times, layout of venue, licensable activities) but only
with the agreement of the premises user and all relevant persons.

14. The committee are therefore asked whether to
e Issue a counter notice to prevent the events taking place or
e Permitthe events to go head as applied for, or
e Permitthe events with a statement of conditions; or
o Permitthe events with modifications, subject to the agreement of all parties.

Summary of financial implications

15. There are no financial implications.

Summary of legal implications

16. If Members decide to refuse the applications, by way of a counter notice, the
premises user may appeal to the Magistrates’ Court within a period of 21 days
beginning with the day that the applicant is notified by the Licensing Authority of
the decision appealed against.

17. If the TENs are allowed, and counter notices are not issued, the relevant party
may appeal to the Magistrates’ Court within a period of 21 days beginning with
the day that they are notified by the Licensing Authority of the decision.

18. No appeal may be brought later than five working days before the day on which
the event period specified in the TEN begins.

Summary of human resources implications

19. There are no human resource implications.

Summary of sustainability impact

20. There are no sustainability impacts.

Summary of public health implications

21. There are no public health implications.

Summary of equality implications

22. There are no equality implications.

14



Summary of risk assessment

23. There is no requirement for a risk assessment.

Background papers

BCP Council — Statement of Licensing Policy

SOLP-2020-2025

Hearing Regulations

https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2005/44/made

Licensing Act 2003 Section 182 Guidance (revised December 2023)

Revised guidance issued under section 182 of Licensing Act 2003 - GOV.UK

Appendices
1 — Copy TEN Applications

2 — Location Plan
3 — Copy Premises Licence

4 — Objection Notice

15


https://www.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/documents/business/SOLP-2020-2025.pdf
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2005/44/made
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

This page is intentionally left blank

16



APPENDIX 1
Dear Regulatory Services,
Atemporary event notice application has been received for processing.
Received: 25/11/2024 05:55 PM
Ref: TEN200079
Licencee Details
Title: Mr
First name: Mugarel
Last name: Sumanariu
Email:
Phone:
Address: 15-17 POOLE HILL, BOURNEMOUTH, BH2 5PW
Date of birth:
Place of birth:
National insurance number:
Have you had any previous or maiden names: No
Previous names in full:
Agent Details
First name:
Last name:
Email:
Phone:
Address:
Are you:
Business Details
Name of the business: Dancing Jug Bournemouth
Email:
Phone:
Address: 15-17 POOLE HILL, BOURNEMOUTH, BH2 5PW
Application Details

l, the proposed premises user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003
of my proposal to carry on a temporary activity at the premises described in this application

17



Who is applying for the license: A business or organisation
Where would you like your correspondence sent:

15-17 POOLE HILL, BOURNEMOUTH, BH2 5PW

Does the premises have an address: Yes

Address: 15-17 POOLE HILL, BOURNEMOUTH, BH2 5PW
Ordnance Surveymap reference:

Provide further details about the location of the event: we are a current licensed premises with
an alcohol license in place until 00:00hrs 7 days per week, for the festive period: Wednesday
11th December - Sunday 15th December 2024 Wednesday 18th December - Sunday 22nd
December 2024 Extension of Trading hours to 02:00hrs for the periods above.

Premises licence or certificates
Premises licence: Yes

Club premises certificate: No
Neither: No

Do you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to
which this notice applies: No

If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to
which this notice applies, give a description and details below:

Describe the nature of the premises:
Current Licensed bar and restaurant

Describe the nature of the event:

Extension of trading hours and sale of alcohol through festive period, 2 seperate TEN's
Wednesday 11th December - Sunday 15th December 2024 Wednesday 18th December -
Sunday 22nd December 2024 Extension of Trading hours and sale of alcohol to 02:00hrs, for
dates listed above.

Describe the event

The giving of a late temporary event notice: N
The provision of regulated entertainment: N

The provision of late night refreshment: Y

The sale by retail of alcohol: Y

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club: N
Event Details

Event start date: 11/12/2024

Event end date: 15/12/2024

18



State the times during the event period that you propose to carry on licensable activities (give
times in 24 hour clock): 11/12/2024 - 12:00 - 02:00hrs 12/12/2024 - 12:00 - 02:00hrs
13/12/2024 - 12:00 - 02:00hrs 14/12/2024 - 12:00 - 02:00hrs 15/12/2024 - 12:00 - 02:00hrs
The current licensable is 12:00 - 00:00hrs, we would like to increase trading hours, sale of
alcohol, late night refreshment to times above.

State the times during the event period that you propose to provide relevant entertainment
(give times in 24 hour clock):

State the maximum number of people that will be attending the event at one time. Please
include any staff, organisers or performers:250

If the licensable activities will include the supply of alcohol, the consumption of alcohol will be:
On the premises only

Personal licence

Do you currently hold a valid personal licence: Yes
Issuing licensing authority: BCP COUNCIL
Licence number: BH179875

Date of issue: 24/10/2024

Other relevant details: The DPS Julezz Towers license is listed above, unfortunately do not
know the date of issue exactly, so have put the replacement date.

Temporary event notices

Have you previously given a temporary event notice in respect of any premises for events
falling in the same calendar year as the event for which you are now giving this temporary
event notice:

No

State the number of temporary event notices (including the number of late temporary event
notices, if any) you have given for events in that same calendar year:

Have you already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in which the event
period: a) Ends 24 hours or less before; or b) Begins 24 hours or less after the event period
proposed in this notice:

No

Has any associate of yours given a temporary event notice for an event in the same calendar
year as the event for which you are now giving a temporary event notice:

No

State the total number of temporary event notices your associate(s) have given for events in
the same calendar year:

Has any associate of yours already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in
which the event period: a) Ends 24 hours or less before; or b) Begins 24 hours or less after
the event period proposed in this notice:

No

19



Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities given a
temporary event notice for an event in the same calendar year as the event for which you are
now giving a temporary event notice: No

State the total number of temporary event notices your business colleague(s) have given for
events in the same calendar year:

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities already given
a temporary event notice for the same premises in which the event period: a) Ends 24 hours
or less before; or b) Begins 24 hours or less after the event period proposed in this notice: No

Declaration
| understand that it is an offence:

1. to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in connection with this temporary event
notice and that a person is liable on conviction for such an offence to a fine up to level 5 on
the standard scale; and

2. to permit an unauthorised licensable activity to be carried on at any place and that a person
is liable on conviction for any suchoffence to a fine not exceeding £20,000, or to imprisonment
for a term not exceeding six months, or to both.

The application fee must be paid to the authority online using a debit or credit card before your
application is submitted.

| confirm | have read and understood the above declaration
Customer Confirmation: Yes

Payment

Payment received: True

Amount: £21

20



Dear Regulatory Services,

Atemporary event notice application has been received for processing.
Received: 25/11/2024 06:19 PM

Ref: TEN200080

Licencee Details

Title: Mr

First name: Mugarel

Last name: Sumanariu

Email:

Phone:

Address: 15-17 POOLE HILL, BOURNEMOUTH, BH2 5PW
Date of birth:

Place of birth:

National insurance number:

Have you had any previous or maiden names: No

Previous names in full:

Agent Details

First name:

Last name:

Email:

Phone:

Address:

Are you:

Business Details

Name of the business: Dancing Jug Bournemouth

Email:

Phone:

Address: 15-17 POOLE HILL, BOURNEMOUTH, BH2 5PW
Application Details

l, the proposed premises user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003
of my proposal to carry on a temporary activity at the premises described in this application

Who is applying for the license: A business or organisation

Where would you like your correspondence sent:

21



15-17 POOLE HILL, BOURNEMOUTH, BH2 5PW

Does the premises have an address: Yes

Address: 15-17 POOLE HILL, BOURNEMOUTH, BH2 5PW
Ordnance Survey map reference:

Provide further details about the location of the event: Amendment to sale of alcohol, trading
hours and late night refreshment for the following dates and for the following times: 18/12/2024
- 12:00 - 02:00hrs 19/12/2024 - 12:00 - 02:00hrs 20/12/2024 - 12:00 - 02:00hrs 21/12/2024 -
12:00 - 02:00hrs 22/12/2024 - 12:00 - 02:00hrs

Premises licence or certificates
Premises licence: Yes

Club premises certificate: No
Neither: No

Do you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to
which this notice applies: No

If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to
which this notice applies, give a description and details below:

Describe the nature of the premises:

Amendment to sale of alcohol, trading hours and late night refreshment for the following dates
to times: 18/12/2024 - 12:00 - 02:00hrs 19/12/2024 - 12:00 - 02:00hrs 20/12/2024 - 12:00 -
02:00hrs 21/12/2024 - 12:00 - 02:00hrs 22/12/2024 - 12:00 - 02:00hrs

Describe the nature of the event:

Increase in sale of alcohol, trading hours and late night refreshment for the following dates to
the times stated: 18/12/2024 - 12:00 - 02:00hrs 19/12/2024 - 12:00 - 02:00hrs 20/12/2024 -
12:00 - 02:00hrs 21/12/2024 - 12:00 - 02:00hrs 22/12/2024 - 12:00 - 02:00hrs Current License
12:00 - 00:00

Describe the event

The giving of a late temporary event notice: N
The provision of regulated entertainment: N

The provision of late night refreshment: Y

The sale by retail of alcohol: N

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club: Y
Event Details

Event start date: 18/12/2024

Event end date: 22/12/2024

State the times during the event period that you propose to carry on licensable activities (give
times in 24 hour clock): 18/12/2024 - 12:00 - 02:00hrs 19/12/2024 - 12:00 - 02:00hrs
20/12/2024 - 12:00 - 02:00hrs 21/12/2024 - 12:00 - 02:00hrs 22/12/2024 - 12:00 - 02:00hrs

22



State the times during the event period that you propose to provide relevant entertainment
(give times in 24 hour clock):

State the maximum number of people that will be attending the event at one time. Please
include any staff, organisers or performers:250

If the licensable activities will include the supply of alcohol, the consumption of alcohol will be:
On the premises only

Personal licence

Do you currently hold a valid personal licence: Yes
Issuing licensing authority: BCP Council

Licence number: BH179875

Date of issue: 24/10/2024

Other relevant details: License issue date is the renewal card not the original, unfortunately
do not remember the original date was a long time ago!

Temporary event notices

Have you previously given a temporary event notice in respect of any premises for events
falling in the same calendar year as the event for which you are now giving this temporary
event notice:

No

State the number of temporary event notices (including the number of late temporary event
notices, if any) you have given for events in that same calendar year:

Have you already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in which the event
period: a) Ends 24 hours or less before; or b) Begins 24 hours or less after the event period
proposed in this notice:

No

Has any associate of yours given a temporary event notice for an event in the same calendar
year as the event for which you are now giving a temporary event notice:

No

State the total number of temporary event notices your associate(s) have given for events in
the same calendar year:

Has any associate of yours already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in
which the event period: a) Ends 24 hours or less before; or b) Begins 24 hours or less after
the event period proposed in this notice:

No

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities given a
temporary event notice for an event in the same calendar year as the event for which you are
now giving a temporary event notice: No

State the total number of temporary event notices your business colleague(s) have given for
events in the same calendar year:

23



Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities already given
a temporary event notice for the same premises in which the event period: a) Ends 24 hours
or less before; or b) Begins 24 hours or less after the event period proposed in this notice: No

Declaration
| understand that it is an offence:

1. to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in connection with this temporary event
notice and that a person is liable on conviction for such an offence to a fine up to level 5 on
the standard scale; and

2. to permit an unauthorised licensable activity to be carried on at any place and that a person
is liable on conviction for any suchoffence to a fine not exceeding £20,000, or to imprisonment
for a term not exceeding six months, or to both.

The application fee must be paid to the authority online using a debit or credit card before your
application is submitted.

| confirm | have read and understood the above declaration
Customer Confirmation: Yes

Payment

Payment received: True

Amount: £21

24



APPENDIX 2

i wien e b > lexible Mempersnips
pw (¢ Nor R4
J N &
% 4 gy Ry <
& Tesco Express n
(52 Bt
X St Mike's Church, X Supermarket S
o/ Bournemouth
. ondeboy, . CeX o
S Up Refurbished |8
% Per. zof. Tech for Less ™=
@ * b "chRd UppeiNgra DHL Express Service
0% « Folep@ Orwich R Point (Global EX)
: Easy Holiday
s n e mo*_, Thai _umam_v\csu ot
-y Lolas Spanish
+ k= ) LN :
' ) 0 W, Tapas Restaurant
Ride Expeditions Ltd \mv. g Hiny * 9 me,%a:
Best Guided 7 @
Motorcycle Tours %Q The Branksome @) Commercial Rd
o Coles Miller Solicitors 2 0]
4 [ [
S 2
Eo Y £
moso?.\ @ The Goat and Tricycle m w\ bos“.
\\zb - y % i) w\\% ﬁ
(4 A ‘W 72 o
Maryy
iy R A 1
q StMichaels C.Of € Bgoni® ¢l
Bournemouth West E Primary,Schogl N7 »
Cliff Hotel & Spa e P~
3.8 % (1678) N X 2
4-star hotel M 3 uM
L) %
cvo. Someriijja Rd S Q.., z
6 0 % ) 2
A\ 0
B 4 C ¢ @
9 &V S el
i \«v - o
3 (4 +
(o Montpellier Landiand g
> W Developments Limited -
&b. i
& o The Appléwood Hotel o Google § )
r & ° 6 % (445) @) ol
....Aoo mn m.ﬂnﬁ,yanw Mapdata ©2024  United Kingdom Terms Privacy Send product feedback 50 m

25



This page is intentionally left blank

26



Premises Licence
Part A

Premises licence number: BH084062

APPENDIX 3

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description:

Dancing Jug 15-17 Poole Hill

Post town: Bournemouth | Post Code: BH2 5PW

Telephone number: 01202 318023

Licensable activities authorised by the licence:

Live Music

Recorded Music

Late Night Refreshment
Supply of Alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Live Music

Monday - 10:00 to 00:00

Tuesday - 10:00 to 00:00

Wednesday - 10:00 to 00:00

Thursday - 10:00 to 00:00

Friday - 10:00 to 00:00

Saturday - 10:00 to 00:00

Sunday - 10:00 to 00:00

Performance of live music will take place indoors.

Non-standard timings for the performance of live music.

Sundays falling on Bank Holiday weekends from 10:00 until 01:30

From permitted hours New Year's Eve until the end of permitted hours on New Year's Day
Recorded Music

Monday - 10:00 to 00:00

Tuesday - 10:00 to 00:00

Wednesday - 10:00 to 00:00

Thursday - 10:00 to 00:00

Friday - 10:00 to 00:00

Saturday - 10:00 to 00:00

Sunday - 10:00 to 00:00

Playing of recorded music will take place indoors.

Non-standard timings for the playing of recorded music.

Sundays falling on Bank Holiday weekends from 10:00 until 01:30

From permitted hours New Year's Eve until the end of permitted hours on New Year's Day
Late Night Refreshment

Monday - 23:00 to 00:00

Tuesday - 23:00 to 00:00

Wednesday - 23:00 to 00:00

Thursday - 23:00 to 00:00

Friday - 23:00 to 00:00

Saturday - 23:00 to 00:00

Sunday - 23:00 to 00:00

Provision of late night refreshments will take place indoors.
Non-standard timings for provision of late night refreshments.

Sundays falling on Bank Holiday weekends from 23:00 until 02:00 hours
From permitted hours New Year's Eve until the end of permitted hours on New Year's Day

Supply of Alcohol
Monday - 10:00 to 00:00

27



2 0f10

Tuesday - 10:00 to 00:00

Wednesday - 10:00 to 00:00

Thursday - 10:00 to 00:00

Friday - 10:00 to 00:00

Saturday - 10:00 to 00:00

Sunday - 10:00 to 00:00

Non-standard timings for the supply of alcohol.

Sundays falling on Bank Holiday weekends from 10:00 until 01:30

From permitted hours New Year's Eve until the end of permitted hours on New Year's Day

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday - 10:00 to 00:30

Tuesday - 10:00 to 00:30

Wednesday - 10:00 to 00:30

Thursday - 10:00 to 00:30

Friday - 10:00 to 00:30

Saturday - 10:00 to 00:30

Sunday - 10:00 to 00:30

Non-standard timings.

Sundays falling on Bank Holiday weekends from 10:00 until 02:00

From permitted hours New Year's Eve until the end of permitted hours on New Year's Day

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off supplies:

Alcohol will be consumed on and off the premises.

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises
licence:

Mr | M Sumanariu

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable):

N/A

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises
licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Miss Julie-Ann Doris Towers

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol:

B179875
Bournemouth Christchurch and Poole Council

28




30f10

Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

Mandatory Conditions (Sections 19,20,21 LA 2003)

1.1. There shall be no sale or supply of alcohol when there is no designated premises supervisor in
respect of this premises licence or at a time when the said premises supervisor does not hold a
personal licence or when his/her licence is suspended.

1.2. Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who
holds a personal licence.

1.3. Any person used to carry out a security activity as required under conditions 2.9 (2.9.1 to 2.9.7)
and 2.16.1 below must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority.

The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) (Amendment) Order 2014

1.4.

)

(i)

(ii)
(b)

(€)

(d)

(€)

The responsible person mustensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange
or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following
activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the
sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises —

games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or
encourage, individuals to -

drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on
the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised
to sell or supply alcohal), or

drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted
fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries
a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward
the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner
which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the
vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or
glamorise anti- social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable
manner;

dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that
other personis unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

1.5. The responsible person mustensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers
where it is reasonably available.

1.6.

The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age
verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of
alcohol.

The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the
supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

29



1.7.

(@)
(b)

4 0f 10

The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18
years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request,
before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either

a holographic mark, or

an ultraviolet feature.

The responsible person must ensure that -

)

0)

(ii)
(i)
(b)

(€)

where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance
ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the
following measures—

beer or cider: ¥ pint;

gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is
available to customers onthe premises; and

where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to
be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available.

The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Conditions) Order 2014

1.8.

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off
the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1 -

(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979;

(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula —

P=D+(DxV)

Where —

0) P is the permitted price,

(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on
the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(i) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added
tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
premises licence -

(i) the holder of the premises licence,

(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or

(i)

the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a
licence;

30



50f10

(d) “‘relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club
premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity
which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax
Act 1994.

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall
be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest
penny.

4., (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph
2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the next day (“the
second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of
alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second
day.

Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

General

2.1.

2.2.

2.3.

2.4.

2.5.

2.6.

2.7.

2.8.

Substantial food in the form of table meals appropriate for the time of day shall be available from
when the premises open until 22:00 hours and thereafter food in the form of snacks, sandwiches,
paninis or the like shall be available until 30 minutes before the premises close. Throughout these
hours, a waiter/waitress service shall be available.

No food shall be sold for consumption off the premises.

When the DPS is not on duty at the premises, a written delegation form shall be left at the premises
confirming the name of the person responsible for the management of the premises in the absence
of the DPS.

In addition to the DPS, there shall be at least one other personal licence holder employed at the
premises.

When the General Manager is not present on evenings and weekends, there shall be a designated
assistant manager who shall be accountable for all licensable activities.

There shall be a minimum of 2 members of staff working whilst the venue is open on every day of
the week.

All documentation relating to members of staff shall be retained for a period of 12 months post
termination of employment and shall be made available to Police, Immigration or licensing officers
on request.

Right To Work checks shall be conducted on all potential employees prior to their employment in
any capacity at the business. Checks shall be in accordance with the Home Office code of practice
for employers as current at that time.

Prevention of Crime & Disorder

2.9.

At least 1 SIA licensed door supervisor shall be on duty at the entrance of the premises every
Friday, Saturday and every Sunday of a bank holiday weekend, from 20:30 hours until the premises
has closed and the last customer has left the building.

2.9.1 A licensed door supervisor shall supervise the rear garden on Friday and Saturdays from
21:00 hours until midnight.

31



2.10.

2.11.

2.12.

2.13.

2.14.

2.15.

6 of 10

2.9.2 On Thursdays and Sundays there shall be 1 SIA licensed door supervisor on duty from
21:00 hours until close.

2.9.3 On Saturdays there shall be 2 SIA licensed door supervisors on duty from 20:00 hours until
close.

2.9.4 At all other times, the premises licence holder shall conduct a written risk assessment to
determine the need for door staff, a copy of which shall be made available for inspection by
a Police officer and shall deploy door supervisors in accordance with the outcome of the
risk assessment.

2.9.5 Any person working at the premises in a security capacity shall clearly display his or her
name badge at all times whilst on duty and shall wear high visibility arm bands.

2.9.6 One member of the SIA team shall use a Body worn camera.

2.9.7 Head and shoulder images of SIA licensed door supervisors, showing face clear of any hat
or other obstruction, shall be recorded on the CCTV system at the beginning of all shifts.

The entrance and exit to the premises shall be checked by staff after close and the last customers
have left the immediate area and any debris or litter shall be removed before leaving the premises.

Toilet checks shall be conducted every 30 minutes daily from 19:00 hours until close, and these
checks accurately documented and signed by the member of staff conducting the checks.

2.11.1 This record shall be checked and signed by the DPS or member of management team daily.
2.11.2 Records shall be retained for at least 6 months.

No customers apparently carrying open bottles on entry shall be admitted to the premises at any
time the premises are open to the public.

A CCTV system, shall be installed to cover all entry and exit points enabling frontal identification of
every person entering in any light condition.

2.13.1 The CCTV system shall continually record and cover all public areas of the premises except
for the lavatories whilst the premises is open for licensable activities.

2.13.2 All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 3| days with correct date and time
stamping.

2.13.3 Facilities shall be made available for police and other authorised officers to view recordings
on request and to be provided with copies of recordings in playable format on request,
provided that in each case, the request is compliant with data protection legislation. To
that end, a staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the
CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises are open to the
public.

2.13.4 Adocumented check of the CCTV shall be completed weekly to ensure all cameras remain
operational and the 31 days storage for recordings is being maintained.

The premises shall use toughened glass, polycarbonate or other non-glass half pint and pint
drinking vessels from 21:00 until close.

The holder of the licence shall ensure that the Premises are an active member of any "Town Watch"
scheme that is in operation.

2.15.1 The premises licence holder shall maintain and operate the radio system used by Town-
watch from 21:00 hours, the system is to be kept in working order at all times and to be

32



2.16.

2.17.

7 of 10

activated, made available to and monitored by the duty manager or a responsible member
of staff at all times whilst the premises are open to the public.

The premises shall maintain an Incident Book and use the same to record:

2.16.1 The names and SIA numbers of door supervisors deployed at the premises and the times
of their deployment.

2.16.2 Any incident occurring in or in the immediate vicinity of the premises that involves crime or
disorder.

2.16.3 Any occasion upon which a person is removed from the premises.
2.16.4 Any seizure of a weapon, drugs or other prohibited item.

2.16.5 The Incident Book shall be made available for inspection by police or other authorised
officers on request.

The premises shall maintain a Refusals Register and use the same to record any occasion upon
which a customer is refused the sale or supply of alcohol and the reason for the refusal.

2.17.1 The register shall be made available for inspection by the Police or other authorised
officers on request.

Prevention of Public Nuisance

2.18.

2.19.

2.20.

2.21.

2.22.

2.23.

Prominent, clear and legible notices shall be displayed at all exits requesting the public respect the
needs of local residents and to leave the premises and area quietly.

Other than when the premises is providing live or recorded music under the exemptions afforded
by the Live Music Act, all amplified music and speech from any DJ shall be routed through a noise
limiter, the level (s) of which shall be setin consultation with Environmental Health. At all times that
regulated entertainment is provided, all doors and windows shall be kept shut, save for normal
access and egress.

No noise generated on the premises or by its associated plant and equipment shall emanate from
the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the structure of the premises which give rise to a
public nuisance.

Any persons temporarily leaving the premises to smoke shall be actively monitored to ensure that
they do not cause a nuisance to pedestrians passing by nor to the occupiers of any residential flats
situated immediately above and adjacent to the premises

The external areas shown outlined in green on the approved plans shall be cleared of customers
by 00:00 hours and shall not thereafter be made available for use by customers until 10:00 hours
the following day. Music shall only be played in that area between 10:00 hours and 23:00 hours
each day.

No DJ performances shall be provided on Friday and Saturday Nights.

Protection of Children from Harm

2.24.

The premises shall adopt a Challenge 25 policy whereby any person attempting to purchase
alcohol who appears to be under the age of 25 shall be required to produce photographic proof of
age in a form specified in the mandatory conditions, before being served.

2.24.1 Signage advertising the policy shall be prominently displayed in the premises.

2.24.2 All staffinvolved in the sale or supply of alcohol shall receive training on the law relating to
prohibited sales (i.e. to persons under 18 and to persons who are intoxicated), the age

33



8 0f 10

verification (and Challenge 25) policy and the conditions attaching to the licence before
commencing their duties.

2.24.3 Refresher training shall take place at least every 6 months.

2.24.4 A written record of all training shall be maintained in the premises, signed by both the
person giving the training and the person receiving the training.

2.24.5 The record shall be made available for inspection by Police and other authorised officers
on request.

Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

None.

Annex 4 — Plans

This licence is issued in accordance with the plan M163517 A & B, as attached.

34



L

WO e powoud
.u t-l.n
..'

LT s = = []
” #1509 ReAws0 Jomd @ PSUsEY o joog pasodoiy I L ] L
S0 RUOWES) tee) X DopUREY £YC01 1 IWOS
RSO0, RIDWSO3 1O & POVORY ! @NOWI0g W Aced (151 eevry NY14 HOOT4 ONNOYO 03S0d0Hd
) smoN  sormany e g

d| I¥01/d98¢cl

Em \]IEE

Pung J001 4 Dasedosg

9 0f10

o o

oo, sty
oy H "o Q
[er) ‘ s s
]

a2 4500 BavaIE O irBLm BTPINOR

woiy (eumx3 pasodoid

owr wicerd
et OEWS 50 dow Adeco o1 -y g
o mamads 0 R——
SajoN
deb
OV s Opua 0 €8 PON PAIS DRI B TOw
D20 x
e ——
83 00 T8 T 5 L ae Suuacg —
[roP—
o0 oA 1 s oy —

L Ty e——
SERNNG be K000 B A WS OF A KOS
e 85090 120
ORI 3 1000 LB B WA O SE04
w0 et v ®

B Bun sty w550

35

e L 7| 1oy Sy s 9508 oBim 0% ainesd & porvodn g .,./ FRINT. © : TS Bmm&‘ 2 .OZ -umm

(J3A0HddV
810z NOIr 8 -

NOLLI3S ONISN3DI

TINNOD HINOYOS HLNOWINKNOR




. $O8 (MR GAOSOWCY DEOY UNNURSID FII oI

12050 RIOUDO) LOVIRTS O FADIIUY CYB00i1 IWIS
$100%0 RUITD B8 & PIPEIBY o -‘gza-x.so.:é,xﬁic zim-zm:wgmowmogof

TR
_____ ROOSWOI 1D O DIPEOGY ] Ho g po>nd E = N
238___% w o mmmme 1w - %
F1r002 REOWW) HOMO 054 A DIORLY i w—0sy 3.9 003 D930d0sg
.

10 of 10

usoL/dogelr - =
Buing 10014 pasodely
T B i
L =g
o= &
Aoy omng temeig

L' 6095 50 U 400 &1 wmy 34

A 1 T 2OP00 36 O - 1) 024 DE SASD00 1Y

S8ION

OB LY 424
xxa:«uzl-en.a._\c-;!ol

0010 I0SRO0N O 67 LI 93 <1 sty S—
BUPE AnSma Ly - 33490 SUS00 j3
DEOLRAD s 1000 LTSS Dy AU OF oA SOECH
23030 6900 18
DRRIAA0 L 4000 RIS 0| s OF S04
WG IOFS MIN .m\.

auen) Sy, boatavaman 50

wosmawnen e ieg [

—

RXEND I - BB 904 A”v

e N O)

20090 9003 - SBrtud Ay ®v

LIS<91 W'ON 434
03AOHddv

§l0Z NN 8 -

NOLLD3S ONISK3ON
TIONNOD HINOYOS HLNDWINGNOE

s w7
e St oty )

a§§®

pusbsq

36



PremisesLicence
Part B

Premises licence number: BH084062

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description:

Dancing Jug 15-17 Poole Hill

Post town: Bournemouth | Post Code: BH2 5PW

Telephone number: 01202 318023

Licensable activities authorised by the licence:

Live Music, Recorded Music, Late Night Refreshment, Supply of Alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Live Music: (Indoors) Monday to Sunday - 10:00 to 00:00

Recorded Music: (Indoors) Monday to Sunday - 10:00 to 00:00

Non-standard timings for regulated entertainment

Sundays falling on Bank Holiday weekends from 10:00 until 01:30

From permitted hours New Year's Eve until the end of permitted hours on New Year's Day

Late Night Refreshment: (Indoors) Monday to Sunday - 23:00 to 00:00

Non-standard timings for provision of late night refreshments.

Sundays falling on Bank Holiday weekends from 23:00 until 02:00 hours

From permitted hours New Year's Eve until the end of permitted hours on New Year's Day
Supply of Alcohol: Monday to Sunday - 10:00 to 00:00

Non-standard timings for supply of alcohol. Sundays falling on Bank Holiday weekends from 10:00 until
01:30, From permitted hours New Year's Eve until the end of permitted hours on New Year's Day

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Sunday - 10:00 to 00:30

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off supplies:

Alcohol will be consumed on and off the premises.

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises
licence:

Mr | M Sumanariu

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable):

N/A

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises the supply of
alcohol:

Miss Julie-Ann Doris Towers

State whether access to the premises by childrenis restricted or prohibited:

N/A
Issued: 7 September 2018 Mrs Nananka Randle
Revised: 16 October 2024 [Transfer & Vary DPS] Licensing Manager

37




This page is intentionally left blank

38



APPENDIX 4

27.11.24 13:58

Good afternoon Licensing

On behalf of the Chief Officer of Dorset Police, please be advised that Dorset Police objects
to this TEN under the Licensing Objectives of the Prevention of Crime and Disorder and Public
Safety.

The premises has recently submitted a Minor Variation to reduce their licensable hours which
has already resulted in a reduction of violent incidents thereby also a reduction in demand on
the emergency services.

It is imperative that the premises demonstrates a sustained period of improved performance
before any consideration can be given to extending the licensable hours.

Regards

L |
Drug & Alcohol Harm Reduction Team

Bournemouth Divisional Headquarters
5 Madeira Road

Bournemouth

Dorset Police

BH1 1QQ

39



This page is intentionally left blank

40



	Agenda
	4 Protocol for Public Speaking at Licensing Hearings
	5 Dancing Jug, 15-17 Poole Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 5PW
	Appendix 1 - Copy Temporary Event Notice Applications
	Appendix 2 - Location Plan
	Appendix 3 - Copy Premises Licence
	Appendix 4 - Copy Objection Notice


